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PEOPLE AND PLACES

Happy Birthday to Us

By Daphne Abeel

Our big newd the Cambridge Historical Society is 100 years old. In 1905, a
small group of amateur historians, led by Richard Henry Dana lll, founded the
Society. Research to date has not revealed exactly what motivated them, but
their first subject of s Procdedingsyas r e
Old Cambridge (or West Cambrid@eas distinct from East Cambridge,
Cambridgeport, or North Cambridge. Streams of immigrants were settling

those 19tkcentury neighborhoods, and it appears that the purpose of the Soci-
ety was to preserve Cambri dédmlo-s ear |
Yankee heritage.
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The Novartis Institutes for BioMedical Research hosted the Cambridge Historical
Societyds Grand Centenni al Cel ebration. He

matic interior spaces where transparent surfaces maximize the natural light.
Photo courtesy of Marcia Bushnell

Over the years, the CHS has evolved from an exclusive club to an organization
that is open to all who are interest
include every neighborhood, whatever its location, national, or ethnic identity.
Volunteers used to run the Society; it now has a professional staff. Whereas onc
the group met in membersd homés or i
including Sanders Theatre, the Harvard Faculty Club, and the Cambridge Latin
Schoob the Society found a home in 1957 with the acquisition of the Heoper
Lee-Nichols House at 159 Brattle Street. The membership has increased from its
original authorized 200 to nearly 500.

(continued on page 6)
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FROMTHE PRESIDENT

Letters to Sara

The Cambridge Historical Society is fortu-
nate to possess a series of letters to Sara
Thorpe Bull. This extensive correspon-
dence spans the years 1880 to 1910, when
she lived in Cambridge. The collectin
which includes several photographs, news-
paper articles, drawings, and poémsas
given to the Societyin 1988 8 by
granddaughter, Sylvia Bull Curtis.

Sar

Sara Thorpe was born in 1850, grew up in
Madison, Wisconsin, and in 1870 married
the renowned Norwegian violinist Ole
Bull. In 1879 she moved to Cambridge,
renting AElI mwood?od
Lowel | After Ol e
Sar a
1889 when she moved into a house built by
her father at 168 Brattle Street. She was
active in the Bostoi€ambridge social and
cultural scene and formed close friendships
with important figures of the time.

The collection of letters total nearly 1,000.
Her most frequent correspondent was the
poet and landscapist Celia Thaxter, from
whom Sara received 99 letters. Of note are
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those dealing with their mutual interest in
occultism and theosophy.

Another frequent letter writer was Annie
Fields, the widow of the publisher James
Fields and a writer and literary hostess. Her
75 letters also deal with the supernatural
and religion. Sarabs
correspondent was Sarah Orne Jewett, the
prominent Maine author.

ga?asalso corresponded with such notable
people as Jane Addams, social reformer;
Elizabeth Agassiz, educator and founder of
Radcliffe College; Henry Wadsworth
Longfellow, whose daughter Annie mar-
ri ed Sarabs br ot her
ent o

well, gdi sQry@h _phﬂti

ard Howe, author an reformer he cor-
respondence also includes letters from P.
T. Barnum, James Gordon Bennett, news-
paper publisher; and Booker T. Washing-
ton, educator.

The Cambridge Historical Society is fortu-
nate to be the custodian of this glimpse of
life in the late 19th century.

Ted Hansen, President

Sara Thorpe Bull (2nd from left), seen with friends and family, ca. 1893. This photo-
graph is part of the collection donated to the Society by Sylvia Bull Curtis in 1987.
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FROM THE DIRECTOR

Thank You!

As we reach the halfway point in our centen-
nial year, we are all aglow over the most suc-
cessful fundraiser in
Thanks to the generosity of the Novartis Insti-
tutes for BioMedical Research, we were able to
mark our milestone birthday by celebrating the
restoration and history of the NECCO factory,
a beloved landmark on Massachusetts Avenue
(see cover story and photos on page 7). We are
especially pleased that Novartis, an interna-
tional pharmaceutical firm, chose to support
our event with a $10,000 leadership gift. This
gift reveals its deep commitment to the Cam-
bridge community.

We are also grateful to all of you for your gen-
erous donations that more than quadrupled the
Novartis gift, bringing our total raised to
nearly$47,000. Most of that money is ear-
marked for the operating expenses that enable
us to collect, preserve, and interpret Cambridge
History and to maintain the Hoopkee-

Nichols House. For example, $25,000 will be
used to match a $50,000 Institutional Preserva-
tion Grant we have received from the Cam-
bridge Historical Commission to repair the bal-
ustrade and replace the roofs on the Hooper
Lee-Nichols House and its garage.

Our centennial exhibition, which opened on
June 17 was made possible by the efforts and
financial backing of Lindsay Leard Coolidge.
Under her direction, the collections committee
culled and researched the most significant ob-
jects owned by the CHS and reorganized them
throughout the house to help us tell stories
about our city. Lindsay also wrote and pro-
duced a gorgeous catalogdép0 Years of
Cambridge History: Highlights from the Col-
lection of the Cambridge Historical Society
This free publication will stand as a reminder
of this remarkable year. Please stop by the
HooperLee-Nichols House to pick one up if
you were unable to attend the opening.

Karen L. Davis
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WE HAD COMPANY

Three groups of thirgirade stude

NN

ham and Parks School visited the Hoepee
Nichols House this spring. Teacher Mary DiS-
| eft rear) said, il As
east Cambridge, | never knew this existed. | wanted

chiavo (

them to

know about it

nts from the Gra-

sen (next to DiSchiavo) led tours. Karen Falb (not
pictured) led the third group.

A video crew from ARK MEDIA prepares to
interview history of science professor Peter
Galison in the Chandler Room as part of the

program,

AEinsteinds

will be aired on the History Channel next

spring.

Photos by Lewis Bushnell
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APRIL LECTURE

Looking Backward:

Club 47 and the 1960s Folk
Music Revival

Bob Dylan never made it in Cambridge. This
was one of many fascinating stories told by
folklorist Millie Rahn, who travels around the
country to collect and document the history of
the folk music movement. Closer to home,
Millie is the folklorist for Club Passim and
other regional folk music venues. She pro-
duced a documentary on Club 47 for WGBH
and is currently at work on a book on the same
subject.

Joan Baez in one of her early performances at
Club 47.
Photo courtesy of Millie Rahn

Club 47 was the
music revival in the 1960s. Joan Baez got her

start there and played every Tuesday night un-
til her career took off at the Newport Folk Fes-

tival. Bob Dylan joined groups onstage and

played between sets, but to his regret, he never

headlined at Club 47 before his career blos-
somed. Millie highlighted the careers of Cam-
bridge musicians, as well as those of others

center
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from all over the country who came to play
Newport and then Club 47. As photos from the

old club were shown, the audience gasped hap-

pily in recognition.

Chris Smither playing at the Newport Folk Festival in
1967. Later he was a regular at Club Passim, and most
recently he performed at the tribute to Club 47 on May

21 on the Cambridge Common.
Photo courtesy of Millie Rahn

Club 47 opened as a jazz club in 1958 at 47
Mt. Auburn Street. In 1969, it was reorganized
as Passim, and run by Bob and Ray Anne
Donlin on Pal mer
That location was given the address of 47
Palmer Street to help maintain the connection
with Club 47. In 1994, it was reorganized as
Club Passim. You can still visit the original
site, renumbered 45% Mt. Auburn Street. The
building, which now features a second story
with a greenhouse roof, is occupied by Daede-
lus Restaurant and Bar, which generously sup-
plied refreshments for the event.

Jennifer Hance

of New Englandbés f ol

Folklorist Millie Rahn (r) with Jennifer

Hance, who planned the program.
Photo by Lewis Bushnell
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